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Arturo Carrasco

From: David Beretta <DBeretta@berettamgmt.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 9:33 AM
To: Arturo Carrasco
Cc: Sandy Brookins
Subject: RE: 8 Mile Rd and West Lane

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton.  Do not click any links or open attachments if this is unsolicited 
email. 
Arturo Carrasco 
Senior Planner 
City of Stockton 
245 El Dorado St 
Stockton Ca 95202 
Tel 209-937-8955 
 
RE: Woodside Teresi LLC – Tra Vigne East Project –  
 
Hi Arturo 
 
Please accept this email as our Statement:   Woodside Teresi LLC has determined that the Housing Market in Stockton 
was not vibrant or strong enough to start the Development of this Project.   Woodside Teresi LLC requires an extension 
and additional time for the Housing Market to mature and economics strong enough to commence the Project at this 
time. 
 
Thank you 
David Beretta 
Managing Member 
Woodside Teresi LLC 
39560 Stevenson Pl Suite 215 
Fremont Ca. 94539 
Tel 510-797-5880 
 

From: Arturo Carrasco <Arturo.Carrasco@stocktonca.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 5:14 PM 
To: David Beretta <DBeretta@berettamgmt.com> 
Cc: Sandy Brookins <sbrookins@herumcrabtree.com> 
Subject: RE: 8 Mile Rd and West Lane 
 
Hello,  
 
I’m following up on my email below. Could you please provide a brief statement with this request stating why the 
need for this time extension. 
 
Thank you,  

 

Arturo Carrasco, Senior Planner 
Community Development Department 
345 N El Dorado Street, Stockton CA 95202 
arturo.carrasco@stocktonca.gov  
Direct: 209.937.8955 | Office: 209-937-8266 
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